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Good morning,

Attached to this email is correspondence granting approval to resume material processing activities at the Alamosa Pit
No.2/Swift.

A hard copy will also be delivered.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
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March 17, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Paul Bottini 
Southwest Ready-Mix, Inc. 
117 White Pine Dr. 
Alamosa, CO  81101 
 
 
Re: Request to Resume Material Processing, Alamosa Pit No.2, Permit No. M-1983-175 
 
Mr. Bottini: 
 
On March 14, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received a request 
to resume the processing of sand at the Alamosa Pit No.2, permit number M-1983-175. The Division 
hereby approves the request to resume material processing at the Alamosa Pit No.2 while the permit 
remains under the Cease and Desist Order.  
 

 
Please note that as per the Conclusions of Law from the Board Order for violation number MV-2024-
026, an Amendment Application is due on July 8, 2025. If you have any questions, please contact me by 
email at chris.girardi@state.co.us.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chris Girardi 
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern 
 
cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS 
  Jodi Schreiber, PFM Consulting LLC 
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